From: Lisa pieroe

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 8:56 AM
To: Mary Gourley <mgourley@cityofsebastopol.gov>
Subject: FYI: 1990 Bypass Feasibility Report

Mary, please distribute to Council & Planning Commissioners. Thanks!

In case anybody has not seen this Feasibility Study from 1990, here itis. It's one of many
studies done to look at the feasibility of doing one or more bypasses so traffic can avoid
downtown. If we are to consider a bypass option, it's well worth looking at all the previous

studies.

| think there is a growing understanding and recognition that our traffic will continue to
worsen without some kind of bypass.

Thank you,

Lisa Pierce



























































































































































































































































































































































